
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT        

AGENDA 

AUGUST 20, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 

Approval of Minutes: July 16, 2020. 

(1) BZA-0820-17 Ellen Lowe is requesting a Rear and Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 3164 Valley Park Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ & to reduce the side setback to 6’ in lieu of the 
required 10’ to build a small storage shed. The property is owned 
by Ellen Lowe and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

(2) BZA-0820-18 Howard Neely is requesting a Front & Rear Setback Variance
for the property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
approved 9’ & to reduce the rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’ to finish additions on the house. The property is 
owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

(3) BZA-0820-19 John Davis is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3231 Valley Park Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the setback to 30’ in lieu of the 40’ to build a 
covered front porch and expand he size of the garage. The property 
is owned by John Davis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

(4) BZA-0820-20 Tommy Yarborough is requesting a Rear and Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 523 Eastwood Place. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 16’ in lieu of 
the required 30’ & to reduce the side setback to 9’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ to build a kitchen nook extension and a covered patio. 
The property is owned by Tahoe Investments and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to
“Safer at Home” orders from the 
Governor of the State of Alabama 
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the 
Board of Zoning Adjustment 
meeting of  August 20, 2020 will 
be video-conferenced and 
teleconferenced. Anyone choosing 
to attend the meeting in person 
will be required to wear a mask 
and 
practice social distancing. Anyone
may participate via phone/
computer. Participation via 
videoconferencing through 
Zoom.com may be viewed by 
clicking the following link: https://
us02web.zoom.us/j/7970217974
To attend via teleconference, 
please
dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974



 
(5) BZA-0820-21 Rebecca & Nathan Pitner are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located at 1856 Southwood Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
50’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by Rebecca 
& Nathan Pitner and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
   
 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

July 16, 2020 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama 
law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from 
Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department 
Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held 
with a portion of the Board of Zoning Adjustment digitally attending the meeting via 
video conference call. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend the conference call following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Rice 
called the meeting to order and the Planner called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 
      Loring Jones, III 

Jim Griffo  
Donald Holley Alt  
Robert Gower  
George Ponder 
   

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta, Alt 
     
      
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
       
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of July 16, 2020 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of July 16, 2020 was 

made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Ponder – yes   
Motion carried. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0720-14 Brian and Christina Kennedy are requesting a Front Setback 
Variance for the property located at 1812 Forest Haven Lane. 
The purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 40’ in 
lieu of the required 50’ to build a covered front porch addition. The 
property is owned by Brian and Christina Kennedy and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Joe Fante was present for the case. 
  
 Mr. Ponder asked what the hardship is. Mr. Fante said the need for a front porch is 
the hardship. Mr. Ponder responded that is not a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Kennedy stated that they do not have another area to build this covered porch 
and that the undersized lot causes the hardship. Also that the area in the rear is 
unbuildable. 
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
40’ in lieu of the required 50’ for the property located at 1812 Forest Haven Lane, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Ponder – yes   
Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0720-15 Scott & Samantha Coleman are requesting a Front Setback 
Variance for the property located at 1316 Panorama Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 36’ in lieu of 
the required 50’ to build a covered front porch addition. The 
property is owned by Scott & Samantha Coleman and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Scott Coleman was present for this case and stated that the corner lot causes the 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 14’front setback variance to reduce the setback to 36’ 
in lieu of the required 50’ for the property located at 1316 Panorama Drive, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Ponder – yes   
Motion carried. 
 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0720-16 Jason Carroll is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 2301 Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the setback to 18’ in lieu of the 50’ to build a 
new house with a detached garage. The property is owned by Jason 
Carroll and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Richard Long was present to represent the application. He stated that the corner lot 
causes the hardship and the original house was not in compliance on the side.  
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 32’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
18’ in lieu of the required 50’ for the property located at 2301 Shades Crest Road, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

 
Mr. Griffo – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Ponder – yes   
Motion carried. 

 
At 6:30 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 
 
 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-17 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu 
of the required 15 & a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 6’ in lieu of the 
required 10. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3164 Valley Park Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Ellen Lowe  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a rear and side setback variance to 
install a small storage shed. The applicant contends that the terrain in the rear and the 
corner lot causes a hardship. If the shed were moved in accordance with the accessory 
structure code, the shed would be in the area of a very large tree. The area surrounding 
that tree has roots that stick out of the ground in all directions, preventing the 
construction of structure on top of the roots. The applicant would like to keep it well 
enough away from the roots that she does not have to worry about the roots damaging 
the new shed. Also, if the shed is placed closer to the house, but far enough away from 
the unbuildable area, it would be too close to the principal structure. An accessory 
structure must not be within 10’ of the principal structure. The rear corner area of the 
lot is the flattest space on the lot, the terrain gets slightly more elevated as you move 
toward the house. The lot is also a corner lot, having two front setbacks limiting where 
the structure can be placed. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-18 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   2’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu 
of the approved 9’ & 2’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 28’ in lieu of 
the required 30’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  901 Granbury Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Howard Neely  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a front and rear setback variance to 
complete renovations on the current house. The applicant came before the Board in 
August 2019 and was approved for a 41’ front setback variance. Since then, the 
applicant got a foundation survey done, as is the process for the addition, and found out 
he would be less than 2’ inside the approved setback in the front and less than 2’ in the 
rear. The applicant contends that corner lot and public alleys in the rear and on the side 
causes the hardship. This action would just be an update to the previously approved 
setback. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-19 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 30’ in 
lieu of the required 40’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3231 Valley Park Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  John Davis  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to extend 
the front porch and to expand the size of the current garage. The applicant contends 
that the non-conforming lot causes a hardship. The current structure sits inside the 40’ 
setback. This action would bring the entire structure into compliance. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-20 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   14’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 16’ in 
lieu of the required 30 & a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu 
of the required 15. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  523 Eastwood Place 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Tommy Yarbrough  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a rear and side setback variance to 
extend the kitchen nook and add a covered patio. The applicant contends that the 
undersized lot causes a hardship. The lot is less than 10,000 square feet, well under the 
minimum of 15,000 square feet. The current structure is also out of compliance on the 
side, and this action would bring the entire structure into compliance. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-21 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1856 Southwood Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Rebecca & Nathan Pitner  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a side setback variance to add a 
garage. The applicant contends that the lot topography, and current septic tank and leach 
field areas prevent any movement of the garage back or away from the property line. The 
garage will help mitigate the need for on street parking. Also, the current parking pad 
will be removed from the property. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 












	AGENDA
	AUGUST 20, 2020
	BZA-0820-17.pdf
	Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020

	BZA-0820-18.pdf
	Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020

	BZA-0820-19.pdf
	Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020

	BZA-0820-20.pdf
	Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020

	BZA-0820-21.pdf
	Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020




